
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO:  M960826 

September 10, 1996

MEMORANDUM TO: E. Thomas Boulette, Chairman
Nuclear Safety Research Review Committee

FROM: John C. Hoyle, Secretary   /s/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - MEETING WITH CHAIRMAN OF
NUCLEAR SAFETY RESEARCH REVIEW COMMITTEE
(NSRRC), 2:00 P.M., MONDAY, AUGUST 26, 1996,
COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT
NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC
ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by Dr. E. Thomas Boulette, Chairman of the Nuclear Safety
Research Review Committee (NSRRC), and Dr. David Morrison, Director of the Office of
Research, on the results of the NSRRC's June 27-28, 1996 meeting.

The Commission requested that the NSRRC coordinate its activities with those of the ACRS in
areas of joint interest to ensure that the activities are supportive and complimentary and not
duplicative.  The NSRRC should also continue to review the progress of human factors
research.  The Committee should identify those human factor aspects that can be treated
adequately in PRA, as well as those human factor areas where progress for inclusion in PRA is
likely.  The Committee should also provide recommendations for integrating these human
factors considerations into PRA methods.
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